


Andre Nieves

Burbank, California, United States

 animmaker@me.com

 [linkedin.com/in/andre-nieves-8602b172](https://www.linkedin.com/in/andre-nieves-8602b172)

Summary

www.andrenieves.com

Experienced Storyboard Artist, Prop Designer and Digital Clean-up Artist with a demonstrated history of working in the animation industry. Skilled in Traditional Animation, Storyboard Pro, Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, and Character Design. Strong art and design professional.

Experience

Storyboard Artist

Bento Box Entertainment LLC

Sep 2019 - Oct 2021 (2 years 2 months)

" The Great North "

" The Prince "

" Bobs Burgers "

Prop Designer

Disney Television Animation

Jun 2018 - Aug 2019 (1 year 3 months)

" Phineas and Ferb: Candace against the universe "

Storyboard Artist

Powerhouse Animation Studios, Inc.

Feb 2017 - Nov 2017 (10 months)

"The Adventures of Kid Danger and Captain Man"

Storyboard Revisionist / Mural Artist

Nickelodeon Animation

Oct 2013 - Feb 2017 (3 years 5 months)

" Harvey Beaks "

" Studio Mural Projects "

Illustrator Clean up Artist

Nickelodeon Animation

Oct 2012 - 2013 (1 year 3 months)

" The Fairly Odd Parents "

Assistant Director and Storyboard Revisionist

Fox Television Animation

2008 - 2012 (5 years)

" The Cleveland Show "



Character Layout

Starz

2008 - 2008 (1 year)

" Dead Space " Setting up shots based on the storyboards.



Storyboard Flash Animatic Artist

Nickelodeon Animation

2007 - 2008 (2 years)

" Making Fiends " Adjust timing per Directors notes. Add, edit dialogue and soundtrack as needed.



Prop Designer

Warner Home Video

2007 - 2007 (1 year)

" Tom and Jerry Tales "



Character Orthographic Artist

The Jim Henson Company

2006 - 2007 (2 years)

" Goldilocks " Direct-to-video CG animated feature.



Prop Designer and Illustrator Clean up Artist

Warner Home Video

2005 - 2006 (2 years)

" Jonny Test "



Storyboard Revisionist and Illustrator Clean up Artist

Cartoon Network Studios

2004 - 2004 (1 year)

" Megas XLR " and " Juniper Lee " Storyboard Revision

" Fosters home for imaginary friends " Digital Clean-up Artist



Illustrator Clean up Artist

Nickelodeon Animation

2001 - 2004 (4 years)

" The Fairly Odd Parents " and " Danny Phantom "



Flash Animation Director

Icebox Animation

2000 - 2001 (2 years)

" Garbage Island " and " Meet the Millers "



Creator, Writer, Director, Character Designer

Nickelodeon Animation

1999 - 2000 (2 years)

" Sick -n- Tired " Animated short for Oh Yeah cartoons.



Storyboard Revisionist and Character Designer

DreamWorks Animation

1996 - 1998 (3 years)

" Invasion America "



Storyboard Artist, Character Designer, Prop Designer

Graz Entertainment

1993 - 1995 (3 years)

" The Tick " "X-Men" and various other projects.



Character Layout

Jumbo Pictures

1991 - 1992 (2 years)

" Doug " Animated TV show

Education



School of Visual Arts

Art, Filmmaking, Animation

1989 - Present

Continued hands on animation training at Broadcast Arts Studio in New York.

Skills

Toonboom Storyboard Pro • Toonboom Harmony • Photoshop • Illustrator • Storyboarding • Cinematics • Animation • Character Animation • Traditional Animation • After Effects